
BOSTO^-LI
cofDlT ,{J)

*s
.,; i.,, ii! i. i1ii1.,,,..,.

l0t1 H/,'t _s A I& 05
B05ic;i. if^

\'ILTRO K)STON

llOl'lttAilO

STCURIIYMevor sOFFICE OF

EMERGENCY
MANAGEMENT
MARnN J. WAlsH

TO: Secretary of State's Office, Regulations Division
Executive Office of Administration Office and Finance

FROM: Mayor's Office of Emergency Management (OEM)
On behalf of the Metro Boston Homeland Security Region

DATE: May 5,2017

RE: Notice of Open Meeting

NOTICE OF OPEN MEETING

Under the provisions of G.L. c 30A, the Metro Boston Homeland Security Region will conduct a meeting:

METRO BOSTON HOMELAND SECURITY RXGION
COMMUNICATIONS INTEROPERABILITY SUBCOMMITTEE

TECHNICAL CONSULTANT WORKING GROUP
WEDNESDAY MAY 10,2017

l0:00AM
CAMBRJDGE WATER DEPARTMENT

250 FRESH POND PKWY, CAMBRIDGE MA 02138

e Welcome
o Technical Consultant Overview Conversation

o Discuss Next Steps

o OldA.lew Business

Point ofcontact regarding this notice:
Sarah Plowman, Regional Planner, Mayor's Office of Emergency Management
617-635-t400
sarah.plowman@boston. gov
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